Seguin Police Department

350 N. Guadalupe Street Phone: (830) 379-2123
Seguin, Texas 78155 Fax: (830) 401-2379
MEMORANDUM
Admin 14-018
To: City of Seguin City Council

Mr. Doug Faseler, City Manager
From: Kevin K. Kelso, Chief of Police
Reference: Renewal of Juvenile Curfew

Date: June 26, 2014

Under the Texas Local Government Code Section 370.002, Seguin's curfew ordinance
is required to be reviewed and renewed every three years. The last renewal was
adopted by the Seguin City Council in July, 2011. The Seguin Police Department has
found the curfew ordinance to be an effective tool in reducing juvenile crime and wishes
the ordinance to be reinstated in its entirety.

Over the past three years, The Seguin Police Department has issued approximately 171
curfew citations and has effected the arrest of 380 juveniles.

The curfew violations break down as follows:
Curfew Violation — Day Time: 82

Curfew Violation — Night Time 55
Curfew Violation — Non-School Night 34
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O.U.R. S.P.D.
Order, Understanding, Respect, Service, Pride, Dedication

SPD-ADM-01



